W— SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
Uﬁ?ﬁ”\? DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
SPECIAL DISTRICTS

CO

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO THE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, GENERAL CONDITIONS,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS, AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE

BLOOMINGTON RECREATOIN AND PARK DISTRICT
AYALA PARK SHADE STRUCTURES PROJECT
PROJECT NO.: 30.30.0194

November 5, 2025

The Contract Documents for the above referenced project are hereby amended in the following manner
and the following manner only:

1. SECTION A — BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

Contractors are advised of the following change as it appears within Section A., Bidding
Requirements:

A. Contractors are advised that bid opening will now be November 10, 2025 at 2:30 PM.

Replace the Advertisement for Bid section, pages AB-1 of the bid packaged issued on October
14, 2025 and replace it with the revised Advertisement for Bid section, pages AB-1 hereby
issued on November 5, 2025, accompanying this Addendum No. 1.

B. Contractors are advised that bid opening will now be November 10, 2025 at 2:30 PM.

Replace the Instruction to Bidders section, page IB-1 of the bid packaged issued on October
14, 2025 and replace it with the revised Instruction to Bidders section, page 1B-1 hereby issued
on November 5, 2025, accompanying this Addendum No. 1.

C. Contractors are advised that bid opening will now be November 10, 2025 at 2:30 PM.

Replace the Bid Proposal section, page BP-1 of the bid packaged issued on October 14, 2025
and replace it with the revised Bid Proposal section, BP-1 hereby issued on November 5, 2025,
accompanying this Addendum No. 1.

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

a. lIs there an engineer's estimate for this project?
No engineer estimate will be provided.

b. Is there a minimum self-performance percentage requirement for prime contractors?
There is no requirement

c. ls this project federally funded?
No federal funds are allocated for this project.

d. The contract documents reference the "BASE ITEMIZED BID (ltems 1-11)" in Article 4.1.1,
but the ltemized Bid Schedule only lists ltems 1 through 10. What is item 11?
It is a clerical error. there are only 10 items

e. Where do we pull electric for shade structure lighting?
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Shade structures will not have lighting requirements.

f. Wil the existing concrete pads need to be removed and replaced to facilitate new footings
for the shade structures?
Only where BBQ grills and trash receptacles are to be relocated

g. Where will the light post be relocated to, and where will power be pulled from for this?
Across from its current location, extending its current electrical wiring.

h. lIs the bid closing at 12:00 PM (per epro) or 2:30 PM (per the specs)?
Bid closing is 2:30pm as per the specs.

i. We saw on the job walk that there is tongue and groove planks under the roofing material.
The scope calls out "like style, and color" should we be including the T&G for each
structure?

Tongue and groove must be included for all structures.

j. Please clarify the meaning of the highlighted photo on the left on the project layout.
Details of removing bbq grills, ash receptacles so they are outside of the new shade
structure areas.

k. Which shade structures of the 8 will be receiving outdoor fluorescent lights? Please provide
the product specifications for these lights.
Shade structures will not have lighting installed.

I. Please provide an updated plan with electrical runs for each of the shade structures that
will have fluorescent lights?
No plans are required to be provided. No lighting systems will be installed in any of the
shade structures.

m. What permits are we required to purchase?
There are no permitting requirements.

The above items modify the informal bid documents in the manner prescribed and in that manner only. All
other contract items will remain as originally intended. Contractor will sign/date this addendum and submit
with their bid as acknowledgement of receiving and complying with this addendum.

Attachments:
» Section A — Advertisement for Bid, Page AB-1
s Section A — Instruction to Bidders, Page 1B-1
e Section A — Bid Proposal, Page BP-1

ISSUE DATE: November 5, 2025 Date Acknowledged by Bidder: i\{ {C “QC’OZ;S
oL/ E Bl " S

By: By: WQRV'V\ Yode BU!_//’@"S J; NC.

Mauricio Rodriguez, Senior Project Manager Bidders Company Name

Department of Public Works - Special Districts
Project Management Division

Bidders Signature
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